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State of lorida

JHublic Serfrice Commizsion
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: September 18, 2007
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforceme a\) /5 M

Patrick K. Wiggins, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel

RE: Docket No. 070431-TX - Request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 7235 by
Credit Loans, Inc. d/b/a Lone Star State Telephone Co., effective July 17, 2007.

On July 17, 2007, Credit Loans, Inc. d/b/a Lone Star State Telephone Co. filed with this
Commission a request for cancellation of its competitive local exchange company (CLEC)
Certificate No. 7235. On September 7, 2007, Ms. Suzanne Miller, representative of Credit
Loans, Inc. d/b/a Lone Star State Telephone Co. called staff and requested that staff’s
Recommendation be withdrawn from the Commission’s September 11, 2007, Agenda
Conference. The Recommendation was withdrawn from the Agenda Conference. On September
12, 2007, staff received an e-mail from Ms. Suzanne Miller requesting that the company’s
request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 7235 be withdrawn.

The Commission has taken no action in Docket No. 070431-TX. The applicant seeks to
withdraw its request for cancellation and staff has determined that there are no pending issues
that need to be addressed by the Commission regarding the filing. Pursuant to Section
2.07.C.2.d(4) of the Administrative Procedures Manual, staff requests that this docket be’close

Should you have any questions, please call Paula Isler at 850/413-6502 or
at 850/413-6584.
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Ray Kennedy

From: Suzanne Miller [roymiller2000@yahoo.com]
Sent: Monday, September 10, 2007 2:21 PM

To: rkennedy@psc.statefl.us

Subject: Docket No. 070431-TX

Re: Docket No. 070431-TX

Hearing set for 9/11/07, Item No. 5**PAA

Credit Loans, Inc. d/b/a Lone Star State Telephone Co.
Mr. Kennedy:

By this email, I am respectfully requesting that our Request for Cancellation of CLEC Certificate
No. 7235 be withdrawn, and that our Certificate remain active.

I apologize for any inconvenience that this may have caused.

If there if anything else that we need to do to complete the withdrawal of our Request for
Cancellation, please let me know. I can be reached at (936) 756-5558.

Thank you very much for your help.

Sincerely,
Suzanne Miller

Luggage? GPS? Comic books?
Check out fitting gifts for grads at Yahoo! Search.

9/18/2007
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Ray Kennedy

From: Suzanne Miller [roymiller2000@yahoo.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2007 7:.08 PM
To: Ray Kennedy

Subject: Fwd: Docket No. 070431-TX

Attachments: Docket No. 070431-TX
Mr. Kennedy:
I just received a failure to deliver notice on the email that I sent you on Monday, September 10,
2007, regarding our Certificate. Apparently, the address I was given was incorrect. Please let

me know what happens now.

Thank you for your help,
Suzanne Miller

Note: forwarded message attached.

Luggage? GPS? Comic books?
Check out fitting gifts for grads at Yahoo! Search.

9/18/2007



Ray Kennedy

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Saturday, September 08, 2007 10:23 AM
To: Ray Kennedy

Subject: FW: Item #5 - Docket No. 070431-TX

{ forgot to give you her telephone numbers. They are out of Texas (Central time?7?) - First ry 936-756-5558, then
936-788-5580.

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Saturday, September 08, 2007 10:16 AM
To: Ray Kennedy

Subject: Item #5 - Docket No. 070431-TX

This is on Tuesday's Agenda (September 11th). Before I left on Friday, at 4:53 p.m., Suzanne Miller, the
president's daughter, called and said they do not want their certificate cancelled. She said her father, who wrote
the letter requesting cancellation, was very ill and thought he was being punished for requesting cancellation by
having to pay the $600 fee for 2007. I explained that the $600 was applicable if the certificate was active for
any day during a calendar year. She understands and explained it to her father and he also now understands we are
not punishing him. She said since her father is better and they have to pay $600 no matter what for 2007, they
would rather wait and pay it when it is due and if they decide to cancel by the end of the year, they will let us know
before they have to pay another fee for 2008.

She asked if there is any way to get this off of Tuesday's Agenda. She said they will do whatever is necessary. I
started to tell her that she could wait until the order is issued and respond to the order by writing us a letter
saying they had changed their minds, but wasn't sure how you would want to handle. You and Victor were gone when
she called, so I am turning this over to you.

I'm putting my file in your chair. Thanks.



